SoutH SuBURBAN COLLEGE

April 14, 2022

Regular Meeting of the
Board of Trustees



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
KINDIG PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
AuDIT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
WHITTINGTON, CHAIR; LOCKETT & DEFILIPPO
THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2022
6:40 PM

Approval to accept the Comprehensive Financial Audit Report and Professional Standards (SAS 114) as
presented by Crowe, LLP, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, as presented

Il. Approval to accept the OMB Circular A-133 Audit Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, as
presented

. Approval to appoint the firm Crowe, LLP to conduct an audit of the College financial statements and the
single Audit of Federal Funds for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
KINDIG PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
DEFILIPPO, CHAIR; LOCKETT AND ROGERS
THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2022
6:50 PM

Recommendation to authorize the Treasurer to make an inter-fund loan from the Working Cash fund to the
Educational Fund in the amount of $7,213,941.00, as per the attached resolution

Il. Recommendation to accept the College Insurance Committee’s recommendation for the annual renewal of
health and life insurance, and recommend Vista National as the insurance broker of record for fiscal year
2023



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
KINDIG PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2022
7:00 PM

VL.

VIL.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS
SSC Men's Bulldog Basketball Team National Championship (S. Ruzich/J. Pigatti)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
A. Finance Committee Meeting held March 10, 2022
B. Regular Board Meeting held March 10, 2022

NEW BUSINESS

A. Monthly Financial Report (T. Pollert)

B. Approval of the payment of bills for April, 2022 (T. Pollert)

C. Approval to accept the Comprehensive Financial Audit Report and Professional Standards (SAS 114) as
presented by Crowe, LLP, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, as presented (J. Whittington)

D. Approval to accept the OMB Circular A-133 Audit Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, as
presented (J. Whittington)

E. Approval to appoint the firm Crowe, LLP to conduct an audit of the College financial statements and the single
Audit of Federal Funds for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022 (J. Whittington)

F. Approval to authorize the Treasurer to make an inter-fund loan from the Working Cash fund to the Educational
Fund in the amount of $7,213,941.00, as per the attached resolution (A. DeFilippo)

G. Approval to accept the College Insurance Committee’s recommendation for the annual renewal of health and
life insurance, and recommend Vista National as the insurance broker of record for fiscal year 2023
(A. DeFilippo)

H. Approval to reduce the number of faculty sabbaticals to zero for the 2022-2023 academic year (T. Williams)

PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Retirements/Resignations/Terminations

B Appointments

C. Grant Permission to Create and Advertise

D Memorandum of Understanding between South Suburban Community College District No. 510 and the South

Suburban College Faculty Association regarding Zubeir Haroun



VIIl.  CLOSED SESSION
The Board to consider meeting in Closed Session for the discussion of the hiring, discipline, performance, and
compensation of certain personnel, dismissal of specific volunteers, dismissal of specific independent contractors,
matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property, and matters of pending, probable, or imminent litigation.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS

X ADJOURNMENT



Minutes



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
KINDIG PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, MARCH 10, 2022

Trustee Anthony DefFilippo called the meeting of the Finance Committee to order at 7:16 p.m.

Committee members present: Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett and Student Trustee Dion
Ruben.

Committee members absent: Trustee Janet Rogers.

Other Board members in attendance: Trustees Vivan Payne, Joseph Whittington, and Chairman Terry
Wells

Other Board members absent: Trustee Prince Reed.

Also present: College President Lynette D. Stokes; Tasha Williams, Vice President of Academic Services;
Deborah King, Vice President of Student and Enrollment Services; Martin Lareau, Vice President of
Administration and Secretary to the Board; and College Attorney Stanley T. Kusper.

Agenda:

I.  Recommendation to approve the recommended fee changes beginning with the Fall 2022
semester.

Trustee DeFilippo recommended the Board approve the recommended fee changes beginning with the Fall
2022 semester at the regular Board of Trustees meeting.

Il. Recommendation to accept the bid of Midwest Transit Equipment in the amount of $75,105.00 for
the purchase of a 15-passenger barber bus.

Trustee DeFilippo recommended the Board accept the bid of Midwest Transit Equipment in the amount of
$75,105.00 for the purchase of a 15-passenger barber bus at the regular Board of Trustees meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 7:26 p.m.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
KINDIG PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, MARCH 10, 2022

. CALLTOORDER&ROLL CALL:

At 7:27 p.m., Chairman Terry Wells called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of South Suburban
College, lllinois Community College District No. 510 to order. The meeting was held in the Kindig Performing
Arts Center.

Present. Chairman Terry Wells, Vice Chairwoman Vivian Payne, Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent
Lockett, Joseph Whittington and Student Trustee Dion Ruben.

Absent. Trustees Prince Reed and Janet Rogers.
Also present. Lynette D. Stokes, President; Tasha Williams, Vice President of Academic Services; Deborah
Baness-King, Vice President of Student and Enrollment Services; Martin Lareau, Vice President of

Administration and Secretary to the Board of Trustees and College Attorney Stanley T. Kusper.

ll. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Terry Wells led the Pledge of Allegiance.

[Il._PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Rev. Doyle Landry attempted to address the Board of Trustees regarding items not listed on the agenda.
Upon inquiry from College Attorney Stanley Kusper, it was determined that Mr. Landry did not follow the
process to address the Board of Trustees as outlined in Board Policy 106.01, Citizen Participation at Open
Board Meetings. Mr. Kusper recommended Mr. Landry submit his request according to the process outlined
in the Board Policy 106.01. Mr. Landry indicated he would attend the April 14, 2022 Board of Trustees meeting.
Documents provided by Mr. Landry for review by the Board of Trustees were disseminated per his request.

IV. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS
A presentation on the Legal Studies Program was delivered to the Board of Trustees.

V. PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

A. Regular Board of Trustees Meeting held February 10, 2022

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve the minutes of the Regular Board of
Trustees meeting held February 10, 2022. On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian
Payne, Joseph Whittington, Chairman Terry Wells voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Dion Ruben
passed. Motion carried.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Monthly Financial Report

Trustee Whittington moved and Trustee Lockett seconded to accept the Monthly Financial Report as
presented by Treasurer Tim Pollert. On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne,
Joseph Whittington, Chairman Terry Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

T|March 10, 2022




B. Bills Payable for March, 2022

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Lockett seconded to approve the bills payable for March 2022 in the
amount of $2,949,551. On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne, Joseph
Whittington, Chairman Terry Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

C. Approval of the recommended fee changes beginning with the Fall 2022 semester

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Payne seconded to approve the recommended fee changes beginning
with the Fall 2022 semester. On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne, Joseph
Whittington, Chairman Terry Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

D. Approval to accept the bid of Midwest Transit Equipment in the amount of $75,105.00 for the
purchase of a 15-passenger barber bus

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Lockett seconded to accept the bid of Midwest Transit Equipment in
the amount of $75,105.00 for the purchase of a 15-passenger barber bus. On roll call Trustees Anthony
DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne, Joseph Whittington, Chairman Terry Wells and Student Trustee
Ruben voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Vil. PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Resignations/Retirements/Terminations

1. Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve the retirement of Salvatore Presta,
full-time Campus Police Officer in the Campus Police Department, effective May 31, 2022, and grant
permission to advertise to fill the vacated position, as needed. On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent
Lockett, Vivian Payne, Joseph Whittington, Chairman Terry Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye.
Nays: None. Motion carried.

2. Trustee Whittington moved and Trustee Lockett seconded to approve the resignation of Zubier Haroun,
full-time tenured Instructor and Echocardiography Program Coordinator in the Allied Health Department,
effective May 20, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position.

On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne, Joseph Whittington, Chairman Terry
Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

B. Appointments

1. Trustee Payne moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve the appointment of Patrick Rush as
Vice President of Administration, effective June 1, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated
position. On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne, Joseph Whittington,
Chairman Terry Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

2. Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Payne seconded to approve the appointment of Francisca Chavez
as a full-ime Accountant | in the Business & Accounting Department, effective March 14, 2022, pending
successful completion of a criminal background investigation.

On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne, Joseph Whittington, Chairman Terry
Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

C. Permission to Create and Advertise

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Payne seconded to grant permission to advertise to fill the grant-funded
position of Transitions Advisor in the Adult Education Department. On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo,
Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne, Chairman Terry Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye. Trustee Joseph
Whittington passed. Nays: None. Motion carried.

2|March 10, 20622



VIll. CLOSED SESSION
There was none.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS
Chairman Terry Wells and the Board of Trustees congratulated the SSC Bulldog Men'’s Basketball team on
their successful season, and their advancement to the National Division Il Tournament.

X. ADJOURNMENT

At8:02 p.m., Trustee Lockett moved and Trustee Payne seconded to adjourn the Board of Trustees meeting.
On roll call Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Vincent Lockett, Vivian Payne, Joseph Whittington, Chairman Terry
Wells and Student Trustee Ruben voted aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Chairman of the Board

Secretary of the Board

3|March 10, 2022



New Business



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY22-VI.A

Board Meeting Date: April, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy __ Operating Grant Funded
X Finance College Capital Student Life
Architectural Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move to accept the Financial Report, as presented.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Please refer to the attached Investment Report and Financial Summary enclosed in your board packet for the period
ending February 28, 2022. This action aligns with Strategic Direction 3.0; South Suburban College will ensure the
financial, physical and technological resources necessary to support educational programs and promote continuous
innovation and sustainability.

MOTION
Move to accept the Financial Report, as presented.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? N/A
*Is this related to any previous Board action? No

*Is this part of a large project requiring /
additional funds? (Explain) No 3/ 2022
Co Iler asur ate
23 Vi
A\ppro |ate Vic ﬁent Date
CHAR D3 >

ryéldent Daté




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
South Holland, Illinois

To: Board of Trustees

From: Tim Pollert

Date: March 30, 2022

Subject: Financial Report For The Period Ending February 28, 2022

Following is a Financial Summary Sheet and a set of Investment Reports for the above
mentioned period. The first page is a Consolidated Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Fund Balances for all funds. In the Operating Funds, a combination of the
Educational and the Operations and Maintenance Funds, the following occurred:

Monthly Revenue Year to Date Revenue
$2,334,473.43 $19,028,427.58
Monthly Expenditures Year to Date Expenditures
$2,275,166.93 $18,871,256.88

Activity for the month and year to date totals in all funds are as follows:

Monthly Revenue Year to Date Revenue
$3,675,102.85 $32,578,280.48
Monthly Expenditures Year to Date Expenditures
$3,559,575.42 $32,394,826.88
Net Monthly Position Year to Date Net Position
$115,527.43 $183,453.60

On page eight of the Investment Report you will see our investments for the period:

Total Investments Average Rate Basis Point Change
of Return from Last Month
$9,015,323.65 1.68% -14



July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

YTD

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

YTD

SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

South Holland, Illinois

Revenue

Educational

Revenue
o&M

Monthly
Total

$2,881,852.58
$1,485,185.74
$1,617,198.02
$1,801,525.48
$2,848,025.55
$1,581,984.15
$2,275,185.85

$289,848.25
$249,518.78
$379,058.48
$299,851.50
$389,518.15
$270,015.85
$325,185.77

$3,171,700.83
$1,734,704.52
$1,996,256.50
$2,101,376.98
$3,237,543.70
$1,852,000.00
$2,600,371.62

$1,556,169.16
$1,632,008.18
$1,733,392.99
$2,869,561.29
$1,621,168.94
$2,161,762.27
$1,963,996.69

$359,266.56
$233,326.00
$308,944.00
$411,502.84
$164,507.72
$415,459.65
$311,170.24

$2,001,287.85 $333,185.58 $2,334,473.43
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$16,492,245.22 $2,536,182.36 $19,028,427.58

Expenditures Expenditures Monthly
Educational O&M Total

$2,821,328.28 $307,692.07 $3,129,020.35

$1,915,435.72
$1,865,334.18
$2,042,336.99
$3,281,064.13
$1,785,676.66
$2,577,221.92
$2,275,166.93
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$16,359,387.80

$2,511,869.08

$18,871,256.88



July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

YTD

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
South Holland, Illinois

Revenues Expenditures Monthly
All Funds All Funds Total
$3,840,058.48 $3,823,690.77 $16,367.71
$3,785,185.48 $3,901,781.23 ($116,595.75)
$4,170,851.08 $4,168,845.49 $2,005.59
$3,109,526.85 $2,984,053.20 $125,473.65
$3,448,185.11 $3,456,584.74 ($8,399.63)
$6,374,185.08 $6,285,087.47 $89,097.61
$4,175,185.55 $4,215,208.56 ($40,023.01)
$3,675,102.85 $3,559,575.42 $115,527.43
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$32,578,280.48 $32,394,826.88 $183,453.60

Investment Average Rate Basis Point Change
Total of Return from Last Month
$8,766,135.61 2.35% 40
$8,308,926.19 2.47% 12
$10,793,195.20 2.31% (16)
$15,000,699.41 2.31% 0
$11,950,642.26 2.02% (29)
$9,252,589.89 1.54% (48)
$8,382,934.36 1.82% 28
$9,015,323.65 1.68% (14)




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

- B - ! Fund 1 _ Fund2 ~ Fund3 Fund3
Description Date Educational Opr. & Maint. O&M Rst(300) PH&S(379)

53 Investment account . 489756272 0.00 0.00

PMAISDLAF+=ISDMAX ) 3279 0.0 0.00

Illinois Funds - 360584484 . . . 0.00

53 Contributory Trust - na 506593 0600 0.00 0.00

IIIT Money Market/UMB B i ) ] 28,656.43 000 0.00 0.00 |

53 Financial Money Market o o ) (6,978.78) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals 2/1 8,375.777.35 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transactions: N 1 . o RO N . S B

Tlinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller 2/7 . 4372370 o S 1

Illinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller | B 27 8,858.50 - - I S

Tllinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller 2/7 - 7”77“3_0_7 13"‘ o -

llinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller 2/18 (112,221.63 N e IS I

|llinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller 2/18  60,278.33 - I R

|Wire redemption from IL Fund MM to 53 Cash 2/18 (3,500, 000 00) ) - -

| Transfer from 53 Cash to 53 MM 2/23  2,500,000.00 . N . I

| Transfer from 53 Cash to 53 MM - 2/28 174070 ,000.00 - - - I

Ending Balance: 9,008,166.64 0.00 0.00 0.00

53 Ir Investment account ) )  4,697,562.72 000 600  0.00

PMA/ISDLAF + = ISDMAX 32.79 000 000 000

Illinois Funds - - 338,234.13 o 0.00 ~0.00 0.00

53 Contributory Trust | 50,659.35 0600 000 0.0

ILIT Money Market/UMB § . 2865%43 000 000 000

53 Financial Money Market - 3,893,021.22 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals 2/28 9,008,166.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

INVEST 2022 8.xIs

Page 4

3/30/2022



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

B o - ) ~_ INVESTMENT WORKSHEET ) o

R i Fund4 Fund 5 - Fund 6 [ Fund 7 |
o . Description Date Bond & Int. Auxiliary Restrlcted Working Cash
53 Investment account ... 000 000 000 0.0
IPMA/ISDLAF + = ISDMAX 000 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 |
;llmggf@g 000 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
53 Contributory Trust B .| i 000 600 000  0.00
IIT Money Marketyum8 .~~~ 000 000 0.00 ~0.00 |
53 Financial Money Market I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals 2/1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transactions: o 1 . o N ]
Illinois Fund MM depq;;t from Comptrgl_!gr N ) A e - N ]
INIILnQQELgp_d MM deposit from Comptroller 27 R -
llinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller ~ 2/7 - - | R |
Tllinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller . 2/18 i - o N o 0
Illinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller ~~ 2/18 - - - - -
Wire redemption fromIL Fund MMto53cCcash 2718 | - ]
Transfer from 53 Cashto53 MM 2/23 . o - il
Transfer from 53 Cash to 53 MM - 28 . -

) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53 Investment account R 000 000 000 000
PMAISDLAF+=ISDMAX . 000 000 000 0.0 |
Illinois Funds - ... 0.0 000 000  0.00 |
53 Contributory Trust S - ... ... 00O 000 000 000 |
IIIT Money Market/UMB S . 0.00 00O 000 000
53 Financial Money Market o e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals - - - 2/28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INVEST 2022 8.xls Page 5 3/30/2022



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

- - - INVESTMENT WORKSHEET N
) i - ~ Fund 10 ~ Fund1i  Fund 12 B
Description Date T&A Audit Special Levies Total
|53 Investment account R 0.00 0.00 0.00  4,697,562.72 ]
PMA/ISDLAF+=ISDMAX [ 0.00 000  0.00 3279 -
Tllinois Funds - ) . 0.00 000 ~ 0.00  3,605,844.84 |
53 Contributory Trust 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 50,659.35 N
IIIT Money MarketyUMe ] i ~0.00 000 0.0 28,656.43 o
53 Financial Money Market - - 7,157.01 0.00 0.00 178.23
Totals B i 2/1 7:157.01 0.00 0.00 ] 8,382,934.36—|
Transactions: T [ S | - -
- P - - L 0.00 -
Tllinois Fund MM deposﬁfvr_om gqnlpgroller 27 N DR - 131]23 70
Illinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller 27 ) e B o 8,858.50
Illinois Fund MM deposit fI,OE Comptroller ~ 2/7 . o L o _ I ,,ZQOJ Q L
Tllinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller ~ 2/18 - . 112,221.63 ool
Illinois Fund MM deposit from Comptroller ) - 2/18 - - 60,278.33
W|re reglgmpﬁtppﬁ from IL Fund MM to 53 Cash 2/18 o ) b - - (3 500, 000 OO) L
Transfer from 53 Cash to 53 MM ,727/@ ) B ) - B 2,500 00(_) o0
Transfer from 53 Cash to 53 MM 2/28 o | I B 14 400,000.00
- ) ) B B - - OOO -
- o - B | ) 000 .
,,,,,,,,,, ) B L - - 0.00 -
) B B B | 10.00
S . B . . 000
1 0.00
S . . 0600
B B ] . ] . e R 000
- . . . . L 0.00
] . L 0.00
; . ~.0.00
. . 3 . . 0.00
. B 000
) - ) o ~0.00
. . 000
L ~ 0.00
. : . . 0.00
. . _ 000 .
B . ~ 0.00
. . . 000
] . 000
I . B . 000
) 0.00 o
7,157.01 0.00 0.00 9,015,323.65
53 Investment account ; i 0600 000 0.00  4,697,562.72
PMA/ISD LAF + = ISDMAX | . 000 0.0 0.0 32.79 .
Illinois Funds ) - ~ 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 338 ,234.13
i:’»@gt[@gtiorlﬂ‘u}}ﬁ B o - 0.00 06.00 0.00 50,659.35
IIIT Money Market/UMB B - 000 0.0 000 28,656.43 |
153 Financial Money Mﬁaﬁrket ~ 7,157.01 0.00 0.00 3,900,178.23
Totals 2/28 7,157.01 0.00 0.00 | 9,015,323.65 |
- o - B . - B ] . 0.00
INVEST 2022 8.xls Page 6 3/30/2022



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

. L INVESTMENT SUMMARY ~ .
Interest Purchase Maturity Type o
Fund Rate Amount Date Date  Code Certificate Number / Institutions
Liquid Accounts: - B -
ISDMAX 0.01 3279 Open 90  ISDLAF+ - |
Fifth Third 1.75  8,648,400.30 B Open 90 MB
UAB/Illinois Funds 0.01  338,234.13 Open 50 IL Funds B
IIIT Money Market 0.01 28,656.43 - Open 50 - IIT N
Fixed Investments: - 1 RN - B
B (. S S I — e

I . . S I N I S

Grand Total A R S R T *"
Average % - o N o - i )
| 9,015,323.65 | - B |

1.68 (Weighted Average)

INVEST 2022 8.xls Page 7 3/30/2022



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

o Investment o ~ Percent
i _ Page 4 ~ Page6 . Total  toTotal

10 U.S. Government Securites , 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0% |

20 Time Deposits .~~~ 000 000 0.0 - 0%
30 Commercial Paper 000  0.00 ~0.00 - 0%
40 MutwalFunds 000  0.00 0.00 0% |
50 Ilinoisfunds ~  366,890.56 ~0.00 366,890.56 4%
60 Repurchase Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

90 Other ) 864843309  0.00  8648433.09 9%

Total S 901532365 000 901532365  100%
[ Avege% i

INVEST 2022 8.xls Page 8 3/30/2022



South Suburban College

7 ; i D - ,J'JESL'"?M Summafy _AW B L
b VF”Y 207279772021 7FW‘(729271_2022 -
- L Month Enqﬁm‘_r Percent  Month Epgﬁi ~ Percent B
Month Belﬁaﬁnce B AB?'LUL’L _ Balance» Return
July - $10420,101 219 8766136 235
August - - 10, 659 2,‘}9,, 206 8, 308 926 247 |
September - 11,306,236 213 10793195 231
Qgtober o A4,722; 3§2 247 15 000,698 231 B
L\ngember - 11,250,178 B 233 11 95QA6742 202
December - 77747?39838 _2 Zj 327{372/590 B 154
January o 5,954,861 315 8,382,934 182
Eepruary 5, 462 704 ] ”§.§3 9 015 324 - 1.68 |
March ] 9 907, 1{@77 3.2 23 e ) | -
April - 712 336 281 255 ) - -
May - 11 522 384 243 | B o B )
June o - 10 689, 325 . 71,.95 | 1 -
Interest Rates
3.20 — — :
3.00 e — -
2.80
2.60 i T )
8 2.40 —{
]
o 2.20 — i
© 2.00 — =
(0] e
£ 1.80 R I N 2 .
1.60 —{ i )
1.40 SN % N [ N 4 i
1.20 —
1.00 . ELE T :
9 10 11 12




South Suburban College

Monthly Balances B
$16,000,000 f
$14,000,000 i
$12,000,000 T :
$10,000,000 B L
$8,000,000 e |
$6,000,000 — i
$4,000,000 — —i—
$2,000,000 =il
30 ' ' ‘
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Month

10



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY22-vI.B

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy _Xx_ Operating X Grant Funded
Finance _X_ College Capital x__ Student Life
Architectural _X _ Protection, Health and X__ Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

This action aligns with Strategic Direction 3.0; South Suburban College will ensure the financial, physical and
technological resources necessary to support educational programs and promote continuous innovation and
sustainability.

MOTION

Hereby authorize the Treasurer to pay the following list of bill:

Education Fund $2,434,706.64
Operations & Maintenance Fund $287,345.78
Operation and Maintenance Fund Restricted $8,500.00
Auxiliary Enterprise Fund $169,052.48
Restricted Funds $1,016,199.90
Special Levies Fund $39,838.73
Flex Plan Fund $3,590.29
Total $3,959,233.82

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? Yes

*|s this related to any previous Board action? No
* |s this part of a large project requiring /.
additional funds? (Explain) No 7/ 2/22
Date
4/7 /22
Dat
. /
4] T/

ate




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST Agenda ltem  FY22VI.C

For Board Information in April, 2022 Board Action in April, 2022.
BOARD COMMITTEE: FUNDING:
Policy College Operating Grant Funded
Finance College Capital Student Life
Architectural Protection, Health, and Safety Special Levies
X__ Other
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Audit Report and Professional Standards (SAS 114) were
presented to the Audit Committee for the Board'’s acceptance.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N/A

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

The lllinois Community College Board requires an audit to be completed by independent certified
public accountants at the end of each fiscal year. The Board of Trustees authorized the
administration to hire the firm of Crowe, LLP. to conduct the financial audit for the Fiscal Year
2020. This measure supports Vision Statement, Strategic Direction 2, SSC.2.17 by providing an
efficient, transparent and financially secure institution.

MOTION

To accept the Annual Comprehensive Financial Audit Report and Professional Standards (SAS
114) as presented by Crowe, LLP, for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2021.

* Are funds available in the budget? APPROVALS

* |s this related to any previous Board action?
* Specify above if matching funds are required. wa I7L/L// DY
Cohtcoller/TPeasu
* s this part of a large project requiring &L C//
additional funds? (Explain)

Vige;pr 31dent
Attach supplemental information as necessary /_) 4/7/320&@*/

Presxdent



Office of the Treasurer

To: Board of Trustees

From: Tim Pollert

Date: April 7, 2022

Subject: Annual Comprehensive Financial Report — Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

I am pleased to report that the College has successfully completed the Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report (ACFR) as of June 30, 2021 with zero significant deficiencies, material
weaknesses, or findings related to the financial statements. Additionally, there were no repeat
findings and no negative reportable issues to the Board in the auditors SAS 114 letter as
presented.

The ACFR document is quite comprehensive so [ will summarize several of the more important
issues as reported by our auditors as it relates to the Colleges financial statements:

e Every community college in the State received an extension for filing the audits this year
due to data retrieval issues at the State level. All related audit documents were all filed
on time prior to March 31, 2022 deadline.

e Change in Net Position increased $652,342 in 2021 compared to a negative $1,995,358 in
2020. This represents a positive $2,647,700 net change in the last year.

e As aresult of the Governmental Account Standards Board (GASB) Statement 75 — the
College has to include on our financial statements a liability for Other Post Retirement
Benefits (OPEB) of $19,719,484 (p. 9); that represents the College portion for our
retirees that the State subsidizes. The College has no control over this number and would
only be an actual liability if the State went bankrupt and were unable to pay their
expenses. Therefore, without GASB statement 75, the College Net position would have
been a positive $543,589 instead of ($19,175,895).

e Single Audit —the College did have six findings on pages 20 — 23. All Corrective Actions
plans have already been implemented.

e The College received a Affirmed rating of A+ stable rating from S&P Global as of June
30,2021. The last rating was back in 2017 when the College last issued General
Obligation Bonds.

Please let me know if you have any specific questions regarding the OPEB liability or need
further explanations on anything audit related.

Thank you.

I www.ssc.edu 15800 S. State St. South Holland, IL 60473-1200 (708) 596-2000 (708) 596-5804 fax



Crowe

South Suburban College
June 30, 2021 Financial Highlights

April 2022

i®

Audit / Tax / Advisory / Risk / Performance Smart decisions. Lasting value."



Financial Highlights | South Suburban College

Table of Contents

(O] o)1 a1 o =TT ST SRRSO OURRROPUROt 1

Financial INTOrMEatIoN ...t e e e et e e e e e etba e e e e raeeeeeennees 2

Management (COMMENTS.: s o s ome or ey e 5SS s 7405 6854 SR 05 45 59 2 S s BP9 3

Prior Year Comments NOt REPEAIEMA .......c..eiiuiiiiiiii ettt e e ereee s 5
© 2022 Crowe LLP Wwww.crowe.com

Crowe LLP is an independent member of Crowe Global, a Swiss verein. Each member firm of Crowe Global is a separate and independent legal entity.
Crowe LLP and its affiliates are not responsible or liable for any acts or omissions of Crowe Global or any other member of Crowe Global and
specifically disclaim any and all responsibility or liability for acts or omissions of Crowe Global or any other member of Crowe Global. Crowe Global
does not render any professional services and does not have an ownership or partnership interest in Crowe LLP. Crowe Global and its other member
firms are not responsible or liable for any acts or omissions of Crowe LLP and specifically disclaim any and all responsibility or liability for acts or
omissions of Crowe LLP.



Financial Highlights | South Suburban College 1

Opinions
¢ Independent Auditors’ Report on the Basic Financial Statements — Unmodified

¢ Independent Auditors’ Report on State Grant Activity — Unmodified

e Independent Auditors’ Report on the Schedule of Enroliment Data and other Basis upon which Claims
are Filed — Unmodified

¢ Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to each Major Program and Internal Control
over Compliance in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance - Unmodified

¢ Independent Auditors’ Report on Supplementary Information (State of lllinois GATA) - Unmodified

© 2022 Crowe LLP Www.crowe.com



Financial Highlights | South Suburban College 2

Financial Information

Increase

College Wide 2021 2020 (Decrease)

Current Assets/Deferred Outflows (Note 1) $ 26,016,124 $ 24,734,475 4.93%
Current Liabilities/Deferred Inflows 21,939,259 20,667,919 5.79%
Total Assets/Deferred Outflows (Note 1) 47,093,145 47,324,543 -0.49%
Total Liabilities/Deferred Inflows 66,269,040 67,152,780 -1.33%
Unrestricted Net Position (19,497,710) (21,861,391) 12.12%
Capital Assets Gross 75,732,731 74,903,757 1.09%
Capital Assets Net 17,056,488 18,297,195 -7.27%
LT Debt and Liabilities 47,350,353 49,271,290 -4.06%
Operating Revenues 4,458,020 4,203,556 5.71%
Operating Expenses 59,629,377 58,376,645 2.10%
Non-Operating Revenue (Note 2) 57,235,130 53,775,928 6.04%
Non-Operating Expenses 1,411,431 1,213,779 14.00%
Total Revenues 61,693,150 57,979,484 6.02%
Total Expenses 61,040,808 59,590,424 2.38%

Change in Net Position 652,342 (1,995,358)

Note 1:

e The College spent down previous year bond proceeds held in investments for scheduled capital
improvements, decreasing short-term investments from $7,331,961 in FY20 to $4,668,846 in FY21, as
well as recognized an increase in receivables from the CARES Act for lost revenue of $2,000,000 in
FY21.

Note 2

¢ Non-Operating Revenue in FY21 includes an increase in federal funds for the CARES lost revenue
grant of $2,000,000 and HEERF funds of $3,600,000 that offset a decrease in Pell funds.

© 2022 Crowe LLP Www.crowe.com



Financial Highlights | South Suburban College

Management Comments

Single Audit Report

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

e 2021-001 — Controls over Stipend Payments — Material Weakness

Uniform Guidance

2021-002 — Controls and Noncompliance over Eligibility and Disbursement — Material Weakness
2021-003 - Controls and Noncompliance over Reporting — Significant Deficiency

2021-004 — Controls and Noncompliance over Allowable Costs — Material Weakness

2021-005 — Controls and Noncompliance over Allowable Costs — Significant Deficiency
2021-006 — Controis and Noncompliance over Reporting — Significant Deficiency

© 2022 Crowe LLP www.crowe.com



Financial Highlights | South Suburban College 4

Prior Year Comments Not Repeated

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
e 2020-001 — Controls Over Related Party Transaction — Significant Deficiency — NOT REPEATED
Uniform Guidance

e 2020-002 — Controls Over SFA Verification — Special Tests and Provisions — Material Weakness —
NOT REPEATED

e 2020-003 — Controls Over SFA Return of Funds — Special Tests and Provisions — Material Weakness
— NOT REPEATED

e 2020-004 — Controls and Noncompliance Over SFA Reporting — Significant Deficiency — Repeated as
2021-003

e 2020-005 — Controls and Noncompliance Over CARES Act Reporting — Significant Deficiency — NOT
REPEATED

© 2022 Crowe LLP WWW.Crowe.com



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST  Agenda Item _ FY22-VID

For Board Information in April, 2022 Board Action in April, 2022
BOARD COMMITTEE: FUNDING:
Policy College Operating Grant Funded
Finance College Capital Student Life
Architectural Protection, Health, and Safety Special Levies
X__ Other
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

The OMB Circular A-133 Audit Report for the year ended June 30, 2021, has been completed by
Crowe, LLP and is included in the audit packet.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N/A

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

This action supports Vision Statement, Strategic Direction 2, SSC.2.17 which is to provide an
efficient, transparent and financially secure institution.

MOTION

To accept the OMB Circular A-133 Audit Report for the year ended June 30, 2021, as presented.

* Are funds available in the budget? APPROVALS
* s this related to any previous Board action?
* Specify above if matching funds are requ1red /2%/ 4 % L//Q/;}

trolletreas
* Is this part of a large project requiring ]5 //
additional funds? (Explain) Hzp

Attach supplemental information as necessary




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST  Agenda ltem _ FY22VIE

For Board Information in April 2022. Board Action in April, 2022.
BOARD COMMITTEE: FUNDING:
Policy College Operating Grant Funded
Finance College Capital Student Life
Architectural Protection, Health, and Safety X __ Special Levies
X__ Other
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

We are recommending the appointment of the firm of Crowe, LLP. To conduct an audit of our
financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. A copy of the engagement letter is
attached.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
$123,000

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

The lllinois Community College Board requires an audit to be completed by independent certified
public accountants at the end of each fiscal year. This action supports Vision Statement,
Strategic Direction 2, SSC.2.17 which is to provide an efficient, transparent and financially secure
institution.

MOTION

Move to appoint the firm of Crowe, LLP. To conduct an audit of the College financial statements
and the Single Audit of Federal funds for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

* Are funds available in the budget? APPROVALS
* Is this related to any previous Board action? 2
* Specify above if matching funds are required. ’

CoftrollerTreas
* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain)

VléeP eSIden

/,cééc% ) o0 tt005—
\/Pr dent

Attach supplemental information as necessary




DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

Crowe LLP
Independent Member Crowe Global

401 East Jackson Street, Suite 2900
Tampa, FL 33602-5231

Tel 813-223-1316

Fax 813-229-5952

WwWw.Crowe.com

March 28, 2022 !

Tim Pollert

South Suburban College
15800 State Street

South Holland, lllinois 60473

Dear Mr. Pollert:

This letter confirms the arrangements for Crowe LLP (“Crowe” or “us” or “we” or “our”) to provide the
professional services discussed in this letter to South Suburban College (“you”, “your” or “Client”). The
attached Crowe Engagement Terms, and any other attachments thereto, are integral parts of this letter,
and such terms are incorporated herein.

AUDIT SERVICES

Our Responsibilities

We will audit and report on the financial statements of the Client for the year ending June 30, 2022.

We will audit and report on the financial statements of the business-type activities which collectively
comprise the basic financial statements of the Client for the period indicated.

In addition to our report on the financial statements, we plan to evaluate the presentation of the following
supplementary information in relation to the financial statements as a whole, and to report on whether this
supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as
a whole.

e Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

In addition to our report on the financial statements, we also plan to perform specified procedures in order
to describe in our report whether the following required supplementary information is presented in
accordance with applicable guidelines. However, we will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on this information due to our limited procedures.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

SURS Schedule of the Client's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
SURS Schedule of College Contributions

SURS Notes to Required Supplementary Information

CCHISF Schedule of the Client’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability
CCHISF Schedule of College Contributions

CCHISF Notes to Required Supplementary Information

® © o o o o o

The document will also include the following additional information that will not be subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and for which our auditor’s report will
disclaim an opinion:



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 2 March 28, 2022

e Introductory Section of the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
o Statistical Section of the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

The objective of the audit is the expression of an opinion on the financial statements. We will plan and
perform the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards require that we obtain reasonable, rather than
absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement whether
caused by error or fraud, and that we report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (as
noted above), and on your compliance with laws and regulations and on its internal controls as required
for a Single Audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Because of inherent limitations of an
audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an unavoidable risk that some material
misstatements may not be detected exists, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with applicable standards. An audit is not designed to detect error or fraud that is immaterial
to the financial statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the
assessment of the risks that the financial statements could be misstated by an amount that we believe
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of these financial statements. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

In making our risk assessments, we obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Client’s internal control. However, we will communicate
in writing to those charged with governance and management concerning any significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have
identified during the audit. We will communicate to management other deficiencies in internal control
identified during the audit that have not been communicated to management by other parties and that, in
our professional judgment, are of sufficient importance to merit management’s attention. We will also
communicate certain matters related to the conduct of the audit to those charged with governance,
including (1) fraud involving senior management, and fraud (whether caused by senior management or
other employees) that causes a material misstatement of the financial statements, (2) illegal acts that
come to our attention (unless they are clearly inconsequential) (3) disagreements with management and
other significant difficulties encountered in performing the audit and (4) various matters related to the
Client's accounting policies and financial statements. Our engagement is not designed to address legal or
regulatory matters, which matters should be discussed by you with your legal counsel.

As part of our audit, we will conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Client's ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We expect to issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Client’s financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to those charged with governance of the Client. Circumstances may arise in
which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion, add an emphasis of matter or other matter paragraph or
a separate section in the auditor's report, or withdraw from the engagement.



DocusSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 3 March 28, 2022

In addition to our report on the financial statements and supplemental information, we plan to issue the
following reports:

e Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards — The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Client’s internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

e Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on
Internal Control Over Compliance -- The purpose of this report on internal control over
compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and
the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this
report is not suitable for any other purpose.

e Uniform Financial Statements as required by the lllinois Community College Board (‘ICCB’),
which will be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements.

* The Certificate of Chargeback Reimbursement, which will be subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the financial statements.

* Report on compliance with ICCB requirements for the following grants in accordance with the
ICCB's Fiscal Management Manual: State Adult Education and Family Literacy Grants (State
Basic, Public Assistance, and Performance), and Career and Technical Education — Program
Improvement Grants.

* Report on the Schedule of Enroliment Data and Other Bases Upon Which Claims are Filed in
accordance with the ICCB’s Fiscal Management Manual.

 lllinois Grant Accountability and Transparency Act - Consolidated Year End Financial Report
(*CYEFR”)

We will also perform tests of controls including testing underlying transactions, as required by the Uniform
Guidance, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant
to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each of
your major federal awards programs. We will determine major programs in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance. Our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these controls
and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed. We will inform you of any non-reportable conditions or
other matters involving internal control, if any, as required by the Uniform Guidance.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will also perform tests of your compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts
and grants. However, because of the concept of reasonable assurance and because we will not perform
a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material errors, irregularities, or illegal acts,
including fraud or defalcations, may exist and not be detected by us. However, the objective of our audit
of compliance relative to the financial statements will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance
with such provisions, and we will not express such an opinion. We will advise you, however, of any
matters of that nature that come to our attention, unless they are clearly inconsequential.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether you have complied with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. Our
procedures will consist of the applicable procedures described in the United States Office of Management



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 4 March 28, 2022

and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on each of your major programs. The purpose of our audit will be to express an
opinion on your compliance with requirements applicable to major Federal award programs. Because an
audit is designed to provide reasonable assurance, but not absolute assurance, the audit is not designed
to detect immaterial violations or instances of noncompliance.

Our audit and work product are intended for the benefit and use of the Client only. The audit will not be
planned or conducted in contemplation of reliance by any other party or with respect to any specific
transaction and is not intended to benefit or influence any other party. Therefore, items of possible
interest to a third party may not be specifically addressed or matters may exist that could be assessed
differently by a third party.

The working papers for this engagement are the property of Crowe and constitute confidential
information.

However, we may be requested to make certain working papers available to your oversight agency or
grantors pursuant to authority given to them by law, regulation, or contract. If requested, access to such
working papers will be provided under the supervision of our personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we
may provide photocopies of selected working papers to your oversight agency or grantors. The working
papers for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of three years after the date our report is
issued or for any additional period requested by the oversight agency or pass-through entity. If we are
aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we
will contact the party contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the working papers.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent peer review
report, which accompanies this letter along with the related letter of comment and response thereto.

The Client’'s Responsibilities

The Client's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Management is also responsible for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

The Client’s management is also responsible for complying with applicable laws, regulations, contracts
and grants and such responsibility extends to identifying the requirements and designing internal control
policies and procedures to provide reasonable assurance that compliance is achieved. Additionally, as
required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's responsibility to follow up and take corrective
action on reported audit findings and to prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings, which should
be available for our review, and a corrective action plan.

Management has the responsibility to adopt sound accounting policies, maintain an adequate and
efficient accounting system, to safeguard assets, and to design and implement programs and controls to
prevent and detect fraud. Management's judgments are typically based on its knowledge and experience
about past and current events and its expected courses of action. Management’s responsibility for
financial reporting includes establishing a process to prepare the accounting estimates included in the
financial statements and to devise policies to ensure that the Client complies with applicable laws and
regulations.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Client's ability to continue as a
going concern for one year after the date the Financial Statements are made available to be issued.

Management is responsible for providing to us, on a timely basis, all information of which management is
aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 5 March 28, 2022

records, documentation, and other matters. Management is also responsible for providing such other
additional information we may request for the purpose of the audit, and unrestricted access to persons
within the Client from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. Additionally, those
charged with governance are responsible for informing us of their views about the risks of fraud within the
Client, and their knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Client.

Management is responsible for adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements
related to accounts or disclosures. As part of our audit process, we will request from management written
confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit, including that the effects
of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the audit are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements, and to the Client's compliance with the requirements of its
Federal programs. Management acknowledges the importance of management’s representations and
responses to our inquiries, and that they will be utilized as part of the evidential matter we will rely on in
forming our opinion. Because of the importance of such information to our engagement, you agree to
waive any claim against Crowe and its personnel for any liability and costs relating to or arising from any
inaccuracy or incompleteness of information provided to us for purposes of this engagement.

Management is responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information identified above in
accordance with the applicable criteria. As part of our audit process, we will request from management
certain written representations regarding management’s responsibilities in relation to the supplementary
information presented, including but not limited to its fair presentation in accordance with the applicable
criteria, the method of measurement and presentation and any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the supplementary information. In addition, it is management’s responsibility to include the
auditor’s report on supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary
information and that indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information. It is also
management’s responsibility to present the supplementary information with the audited financial
statements or, if the supplementary information will not be presented with the audited financial
statements, to make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the
supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by Client of the supplementary information
and the auditor’s report thereon.

Management is responsible for the preparation of the required supplementary information identified above
in accordance with the applicable guidelines. We will request from management certain written
representations regarding management’s responsibilities in relation to the required supplementary
information presented, including but not limited to whether it has been measured and presented in
accordance with prescribed guidelines, the method of measurement and presentation and any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the supplementary information.

At the conclusion of the engagement, it is management’s responsibility to submit the reporting package
(including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior
audit findings, auditor’s reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the
designated federal clearinghouse and, if appropriate, to pass-through entities. The Data Collection Form
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of thirty days after receipt of the auditor’'s
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period.

OTHER SERVICES

Financial Statement Preparation

The Client will provide us with the necessary information to assist in the preparation of the draft financial
statements including the notes thereto. We are relying on the Client to provide us with the detailed trial
balance, note disclosure information and any other relevant report information in a timely fashion and
ensure the data is complete and accurate. Management is solely responsible for the presentation of the
financial statements.

Data Collection Form input services




DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 6 March 28, 2022

We will provide assistance in completing sections of the Data Collection Form (DCF) relative to its federal
award programs pursuant to the requirements of Section §200.512 of the Uniform Guidance that are
promulgated to be completed by the Client. While we may provide this data entry service and assist you
in satisfying your electronic data communication requirements to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse, the
completeness and accuracy of this information remains the responsibility of your management.

Consolidated Year End Financial Report input service

We will provide assistance in completing sections of the Consolidated Year End Financial Report
(CYEFR) pursuant to the requirements of Title 44 Section 7000.90 of the lllinois Administrative Code that
are promulgated to be completed by the College. While we may provide this data entry service and assist
you in satisfying your electronic data communication requirements to the Grant Accountability and Act
website, the completeness and accuracy of this information remains the responsibility of your
management.

With respect to the above other services, we will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to do any
procedure or take any action that could be construed as making management decisions or assuming
management responsibilities. In connection with performing the above other services, you agree to:
assume all management responsibilities including making all management decisions; oversee the service
by designating an individual, preferably within senior management, who possesses suitable skill,
knowledge, and/or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services performed; and accept
responsibility for the results of the services.

BOND OFFERINGS

With respect to any official statements issued by the Client with which Crowe is not involved, the official
statement should indicate that the auditor is not involved with the contents of such official statement. The
disclosure should read as:

“Crowe, our independent auditor, has not been engaged to perform and has not performed, since the
date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements addressed in that report.
Crowe also has not performed any procedures relating to this official statement.”

FEES

Our fees are outlined below. Certain internal technology charges will be billed per hour of professional
time or a flat fee. Internal technology charges reflect our estimate of the costs for technology and related
support on this engagement. Our invoices are due and payable upon receipt. Invoices that are not paid
within 30 days of receipt are subject to a monthly interest charge of one percent per month or the highest
interest rate allowed by law, whichever is less, which we may elect to waive at our sole discretion, plus
costs of collection including reasonable attorneys' fees. If any amounts invoiced remain unpaid 30 days
after the invoice date, you agree that Crowe may, in its sole discretion, cease work until all such amounts
are paid or terminate this engagement. In addition, our fee assumes two Single Audit major programs for
fiscal year 2021, which has been typical in the past. If, at fiscal year-end, additional major programs are
calculated based on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards prepared by the College, the
additional fee associated with the testing of each major program will be $6,000 per program. We will
present you with that calculation prior to beginning our audit for the year.

Description of Services Fee Amount
Audit of South Suburban College financial statements for the year ending $123,000
June 30, 2022

We will invoice you as our services are rendered.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 7 March 28, 2022

The fees outlined above are based on certain assumptions. Those assumptions may be incorrect due to
incomplete or inaccurate information provided, or circumstances may arise under which we must perform
additional work, which in either case will require additional billings for our services. Examples of such
circumstances include, but are not limited to:

Changing service requirements

New professional standards or regulatory requirements

New financial statement disclosures

Work caused due to the identification of, and management's correction of, inappropriate
application of accounting pronouncements

Erroneous or incomplete accounting records

Evidence of material weakness or significant deficiencies in internal controls

Substantial increases in the number of significant deficiencies in internal controls

Regulatory examination matters

Change in your organizational structure or size due to merger and acquisition activity or other
events

Change in your controls

New or unusual transactions

Agreed-upon level of preparation and assistance from your personnel not provided
Numerous revisions to your information

Lack of availability of appropriate Client personnel during fieldwork.

Additional audit procedures relating to the impact of COVID-19 on Client or additional regulatory
requirements relating thereto.

Additionally, to accommodate requests to reschedule fieldwork without reasonable notice, additional
billings for our services could be required, and our assigned staffing and ability to meet agreed upon
deadlines could be impacted. /

Due to such potential changes in circumstance, we reserve the right to revise our fees. However, if such a
change in circumstances arises or if some other significant change occurs that causes our fees to exceed
our estimate, we will advise management.

Our fees are exclusive of taxes or similar charges, as well as customs, duties or tariffs, imposed in
respect of the Services, any work product or any license, all of which Client agrees to pay if applicable or
if they become applicable (other than taxes imposed on Crowe’s income generally), without deduction
from any fees or expenses invoiced to Client by Crowe.

The Client and Crowe agree that the Client may periodically request Crowe to provide additional services
for accounting and reporting advice regarding completed transactions and potential or proposed
transactions. The fees for such additional services will be based on Crowe’s hourly billing rates plus
expenses or as mutually agreed upon between the Client and Crowe.

To facilitate Crowe’s presence at Client's premises, Client will provide Crowe with internet access while
on Client’s premises. Crowe will access the internet using a secure virtual private network. Crowe will be
responsible for all internet activity performed by its personnel while on Client’s premises. In the event
Client does not provide Crowe with internet access while on Client’s premises, Client will reimburse
Crowe for the cost of internet access through other means while on Client’s site.

MISCELLANEOUS

For purposes of this Miscellaneous section, the Acceptance section below, and all of the Crowe
Engagement Terms, “Client” will mean the entity(ies) defined in the first paragraph of this letter and will
also include all related parents, subsidiaries, and affiliates of Client who may receive or claim reliance
upon any Crowe deliverable.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 8 March 28, 2022

Crowe will provide the services to Client under this Agreement as an independent contractor and not as
Client’s partner, agent, employee, or joint venturer under this Agreement. Neither Crowe nor Client will
have any right, power or authority to bind the other party.

This engagement letter agreement (the “Agreement”) reflects the entire agreement between the parties
relating to the services (or any reports, deliverables or other work product) covered by this Agreement.
The engagement letter and any attachments (including without limitation the attached Crowe Engagement
Terms) are to be construed as a single document, with the provisions of each section applicable
throughout. This Agreement may not be amended or varied except by a written document signed by each
party. No provision of this Agreement will be deemed waived, unless such waiver will be in writing and
signed by the party against which the waiver is sought to be enforced. It replaces and supersedes any
other proposals, correspondence, agreements and understandings, whether written or oral, relating to the
services covered by this letter, and each party agrees that in entering this Agreement, it has not relied on
any oral or written representations, statements or other information not contained in or incorporated into
this Agreement. Any non-disclosure or other confidentiality agreement is replaced and superseded by this
Agreement. Each party shall remain obligated to the other party under all provisions of this Agreement
that expressly or by their nature extend beyond and survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. If any provision (in whole or in part) of this Agreement is found unenforceable or invalid, this
will not affect the remainder of the provision or any other provisions in this Agreement, all of which will
continue in effect as if the stricken portion had not been included. This Agreement may be executed in
two or more actual, scanned, emailed, or electronically copied counterparts, each and all of which
together are one and the same instrument. Accurate transmitted copies (transmitted copies are
reproduced documents that are sent via mail, delivery, scanning, email, photocopy, facsimile or other
process) of the executed Agreement or signature pages only (whether handwritten or electronic
signature), will be considered and accepted by each party as documents equivalent to original documents
and will be deemed valid, binding and enforceable by and against all parties. This Agreement, including
any dispute arising out of or related to this Agreement and the parties’ relationship generally, will be
governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of lllinois applicable to agreements
made and wholly performed in that state, without giving effect to its conflict of laws rules to the extent
those rules would require applying another jurisdiction’s laws.

* * * * *

We are pleased to have this opportunity to serve you, and we look forward to a continuing relationship. If
the terms of this Agreement and the attached Crowe Engagement Terms are acceptable to you, please
sign below and return one copy of this letter at your earliest convenience. Please contact us with any
questions or concerns.

(Signature Page Follows)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 9 March 28, 2022

ACCEPTANCE

I have reviewed the arrangements outlined above and in the attached “Crowe Engagement Terms,” and |
accept on behalf of the Client the terms and conditions as stated. By signing below, | represent and
warrant that | am authorized by Client to accept the terms and conditions as stated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Client and Crowe have duly executed this Agreement effective the date first
written above.

South Suburban College Crowe LLP
DocuSigned by:
[/‘é/{cf ALl
78E49554D445472..
Signature Signature
John Weber
Printed Name Printed Name
Partner
Title Title

March 29, 2022

Date Date



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 10 March 28, 2022

Crowe Engagement Terms

Crowe wants Client to understand the terms under which Crowe provides its services to Client and the
basis under which Crowe determines its fees. These terms are part of the Agreement and apply to all
services described in the Agreement as well as all other services provided to Client (collectively, the
“Services”), unless and until a separate written agreement is executed by the parties for separate
services. Any advice provided by Crowe is not intended to be, and is not, investment advice.

CLIENT’S ASSISTANCE - For Crowe to provide Services effectively and efficiently, Client agrees to
provide Crowe timely with information requested and to make available to Crowe any personnel, systems,
premises, records, or other information as reasonably requested by Crowe to perform the Services.
Access to such personnel and information are key elements for Crowe’s successful completion of
Services and determination of fees. If for any reason this does not occur, a revised fee to reflect
additional time or resources required by Crowe will be mutually agreed. Client agrees Crowe will have no
responsibility for any delays related to a delay in providing such information to Crowe. Such information
will be accurate and complete, and Client will inform Crowe of all significant tax, accounting and financial
reporting matters of which Client is aware.

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS - As a regulated professional services firm, Crowe must follow
professional standards when applicable, including the Code of Professional Conduct of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“AICPA”). Thus, if circumstances arise that, in Crowe’s
professional judgment, prevent it from completing the engagement, Crowe retains the right to take any
course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to express an opinion or issue
other work product or terminating the engagement.

REPORTS - Any information, advice, recommendations or other content of any memoranda, reports,
deliverables, work product, presentations, or other communications Crowe provides under this Agreement
(“Reports”), other than Client’s original information, are for Client’s internal use only, consistent with the
purpose of the Services. Client will not rely on any draft Report. Unless required by an audit or other
attestation professional standard, Crowe will not be required to update any final Report for circumstances
of which we become aware or events occurring after delivery.

CONFIDENTIALITY — Except as otherwise permitted by this Agreement or as agreed in writing, neither
Crowe nor Client may disclose to third parties the contents of this Agreement or any information provided
by or on behalf of the other that ought reasonably to be treated as confidential and/or proprietary. Client
use of any Crowe work product will be limited to its stated purpose and to Client business use only.
However, Client and Crowe each agree that either party may disclose such information to the extent that
it: (i) is or becomes public other than through a breach of this Agreement, (i) is subsequently received by
the recipient from a third party who, to the recipient's knowledge, owes no obligation of confidentiality to
the disclosing party with respect to that information, (i) was known to the recipient at the time of
disclosure or is thereafter created independently, (iv) is disclosed as necessary to enforce the recipient's
rights under this Agreement, or (v) must be disclosed under applicable law, regulations, legal process or
professional standards.

THIRD PARTY PROVIDER - Crowe may use third-party providers or engage subcontractors in providing
Services to Client or for internal, administrative, or regulatory compliance purposes. Third-party providers
or subcontractors may include Crowe LLP subsidiaries, Crowe Global member firms, or other third-party
providers or subcontractors, in each case within or outside of the United States (each, a “Crowe
Subcontractor”). Client agrees Crowe may share Client confidential information with Crowe
Subcontractors. If Crowe uses a Crowe Subcontractor, Crowe will be solely responsible for the provision
of Services (including those provided by Crowe Subcontractors) and for the protection of Client’s
confidential information. The limitations on Client’s remedies vis-a-vis Crowe, in this Agreement will also
apply to any Crowe Subcontractors. Client will bring any claim for a violation of the obligations in this
Agreement only against Crowe, and Crowe Subcontractors will have no liability or obligations to Client
arising out of this Agreement.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 1 March 28, 2022

CLIENT-REQUIRED CLOUD USAGE - If Client requests that Crowe access files, documents or other
information in a cloud-based or web-accessed hosting service or other third-party system accessed via the
internet, including, without limitation iCloud, Dropbox, Google Docs, Google Drive, a data room hosted by
a third party, or a similar service or website (collectively, “Cloud Storage”), Client will confirm with any third
parties assisting with or hosting the Cloud Storage that either such third party or Client (and not Crowe) is
responsible for complying with all applicable laws relating to the Cloud Storage and any information
contained in the Cloud Storage, providing Crowe access to the information in the Cloud Storage, and
protecting the information in the Cloud Storage from any unauthorized access, including without limitation
unauthorized access to the information when in transit to or from the Cloud Storage. Client represents that
it has authority to provide Crowe access to information in the Cloud Storage and that providing Crowe with
such access complies with all applicable laws, regulations, and duties owed to third parties.

DATA PROTECTION - If Crowe holds or uses Client information that can be linked to specific individuals
who are Client’s customers ("Personal Data"), Crowe will treat it as confidential as described above and
comply with applicable US state and federal law and professional regulations (including, for financial
institution clients, the objectives of the Interagency Guidelines Establishing Information Security
Standards) in disclosing or using such information to carry out the Services. The parties acknowledge and
understand that while Crowe is a service provider as defined by the California Consumer Privacy Act of
2018 and processes information on behalf of Client and pursuant to this Agreement, Crowe retains its
independence as required by applicable law and professional standards for purposes of providing attest
services and other related professional services. Crowe will not (1) sell Personal Data to a third party, or
(2) retain, use or disclose Personal Data for any purpose other than for (a) performing the Services and
its obligations on this Agreement, (b) as otherwise set forth in this Agreement, (c) to detect security
incidents and protect against fraud or illegal activity, (d) to enhance and develop our products and
services, including through machine learning and other similar methods and (e) as necessary to comply
with applicable law or professional standards. Crowe has implemented and will maintain physical,
electronic and procedural safeguards reasonably designed to (i) protect the security, confidentiality and
integrity of the Personal Data, (ii) prevent unauthorized access to or use of the Personal Data, and (iii)
provide proper disposal of the Personal Data (collectively, the “Safeguards”). Client warrants (i) that it has
the authority to provide the Personal Data to Crowe in connection with the Services, (ii) that Client has
processed and provided the Personal Data to Crowe in accordance with applicable law, and (iii) will limit
the Personal Data provided to Crowe to Personal Data necessary to perform the Services. To provide the
Services, Client may also need to provide Crowe with access to Personal Data consisting of protected
health information, financial account numbers, Social Security or other government-issued identification
numbers, or other data that, if disclosed without authorization, would trigger notification requirements
under applicable law ("Restricted Personal Data"). In the event Client provides Crowe access to
Restricted Personal Data, Client will consult with Crowe on appropriate measures (consistent with legal
requirements and professional standards applicable to Crowe) to protect the Restricted Personal Data,
such as: deleting or masking unnecessary information before making it available to Crowe, using
encryption when transferring it to Crowe, or providing it to Crowe only during on-site review on Client’s
site. Client will provide Crowe with Restricted Personal Data only in accordance with mutually agreed
protective measures. Crowe and Client will each allow opportunistic TLS encryption to provide for secure
email communication, and each party will notify the other in writing if it deactivates opportunistic TLS
encryption. If Client fails to allow opportunistic TLS encryption, Client agrees that each party may use
unencrypted electronic media to correspond or transmit information, and Client further agrees that such
use of unencrypted media will not in itself constitute a breach of any confidentiality or other obligation
relating to this Agreement. Otherwise, Client and Crowe agree each may use unencrypted electronic
media to correspond or transmit information and such use will not in itself constitute a breach of any
confidentiality obligations under this Agreement. Crowe will reasonably cooperate with Client in
responding to or addressing any request from a consumer or data subject, a data privacy authority with
jurisdiction, or the Client, as necessary to enable Client to comply with its obligations under applicable
data protection laws and to the extent related to Personal Data processed by Crowe. Client will promptly
reimburse Crowe for any out-of-pocket expenses and professional time (at Crowe’s then-current hourly
rates) incurred in connection with providing such cooperation. Client will provide prompt written notice to
Crowe (with sufficient detailed instructions) of any request or other act that is required to be performed by
Crowe. As appropriate, Crowe shall promptly delete or procure the deletion of the Personal Data, after the



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 12 March 28, 2022

cessation of any Services involving the processing of Client's Personal Data, or otherwise aggregate or
de-identify the Personal Data in such a way as to reasonably prevent reidentification. Notwithstanding the
forgoing, Crowe may retain a copy of the Personal Data as permitted by applicable law or professional
standards, provided that such Personal Data remain subject to the terms of this Agreement. If Crowe
uses a third-party provider, Crowe will include terms substantially similar to those set forth in this Data
Protection Paragraph into an agreement with the provider.

GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATION COMPLIANCE - If and to the extent that Client provides
personal data to Crowe subject to the European Union General Data Protection Regulation (*GDPR?),
then in addition to the requirements of the above Data Protection section, this section will apply to such
personal data (“EU Personal Data”). The parties agree that for purposes of processing the EU Personal
Data, (a) Client will be the “Data Controller” as defined by the GDPR, meaning the organization that
determines the purposes and means of processing the EU Personal Data; (b) Crowe will be the “Data
Processor” as defined by GDPR, meaning the organization that processes the EU Personal Data on
behalf of and under the instructions of the Data Controller; or (c) the parties will be classified as otherwise
designated by a supervisory authority with jurisdiction. Client and Crowe each agree to comply with the
GDPR requirements applicable to its respective role. Crowe has implemented and will maintain technical
and organizational security safeguards reasonably designed to protect the security, confidentiality and
integrity of the EU Personal Data. Client represents it has secured all required rights and authority,
including consents and notices, to provide such EU Personal Data to Crowe, including without limitation
authority to transfer such EU Personal Data to the U.S. or other applicable Country or otherwise make the
EU Personal Data available to Crowe, for the duration of and purpose of Crowe providing the Services.
The types of EU Personal Data to be processed include name, contact information, title, and other EU
Personal Data that is transferred to Crowe in connection with the Services. The EU Personal Data relates
to the data subject categories of individuals connected to Client, Client customers, Client vendors, and
Client affiliates or subsidiaries (“Data Subjects”). Crowe will process the EU Personal Data for the
following purpose: (x) to provide the Services in accordance with this Agreement, (y) to comply with other
documented reasonable instructions provided by Client, and (z) to comply with applicable law. In the
event of a Crowe breach incident in connection with EU Personal Data in the custody or control of Crowe,
Crowe will promptly notify Client upon knowledge that a breach incident has occurred. Client has
instructed Crowe not to contact any Data Subjects directly, unless required by applicable law. In the event
that a supervisory authority with jurisdiction makes the determination that Crowe is a data controller,
Client will reasonably cooperate with Crowe to enable Crowe to comply with its obligations under GDPR.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY - Any Deliverables, works, inventions, working papers, or other work
product conceived, made or created by Crowe in rendering the Services under this Agreement (“Work
Product”), and all intellectual property rights in such Work Product will be owned exclusively by Crowe.
Further, Crowe will retain exclusive ownership or control of all intellectual property rights in any ideas,
concepts, methodologies, data, software, designs, utilities, tools, models, techniques, systems, Reports,
or other know-how that it develops, owns or licenses in connection with this Agreement ("Materials"). The
foregoing ownership will be without any duty of accounting.

DATA USAGE AND AGGREGATIONS - Client hereby acknowledges and agrees that Crowe may, in its
discretion, use any Client information or data provided to Crowe to improve Crowe services and Materials
including without limitation developing new Crowe services and software or other products. Client also
agrees that Crowe may, in its discretion, aggregate Client content and data with content and data from
other clients, other sources, or third parties (“Data Aggregations”) for purposes including, without
limitation, product and service development, commercialization, industry benchmarking, or quality
improvement initiatives. Prior to, and as a precondition for, disclosing Data Aggregations to other Crowe
customers or prospects, Crowe will anonymize any Client data or information in a manner sufficient to
prevent such other customer or prospect from identifying Client or individuals who are Client

customers. All Data Aggregations will be the sole and exclusive property of Crowe.

3

LEGAL AND REGULATORY CHANGE — Crowe may periodically communicate to Client changes in laws,
rules or regulations. However, Client has not engaged Crowe, and Crowe does not undertake an
obligation, to advise Client of changes in (a) laws, rules, regulations, industry or market conditions, or (b)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 13 March 28, 2022

Client’s own business practices or other circumstances (except to the extent required by professional
standards). The scope of Services and the fees for Services are based on current laws and regulations. If
changes in laws or regulations change Client’s requirements or the scope of the Services, Crowe’s fees
will be modified to a mutually agreed amount to reflect the changed level of Crowe’s effort.

PUBLICATION - Client agrees to obtain Crowe’s specific permission before using any Report or Crowe
work product or Crowe’s firm’s name in a published document, and Client agrees to submit to Crowe
copies of such documents to obtain Crowe’s permission before they are filed or published.

CLIENT REFERENCE — From time to time Crowe is requested by prospective clients to provide
references for Crowe service offerings. Client agrees that Crowe may use Client's name and generally
describe the nature of Crowe’s engagement(s) with Client in marketing to prospects, and Crowe may also
provide prospects with contact information for Client personnel familiar with Crowe’s Services.

NO PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES - Any liability of Crowe will not include any
consequential, special, incidental, indirect, punitive, or exemplary damages or loss, nor any lost profits,
goodwill, savings, or business opportunity, even if Crowe had reason to know of the possibility of such
damages.

LIMIT OF LIABILITY — Except where it is judicially determined that Crowe performed its Services with
recklessness or willful misconduct, Crowe’s liability will not exceed fees paid by Client to Crowe for the
portion of the work giving rise to liability. A claim for a return of fees paid is the exclusive remedy for any
damages. This limit of liability will apply to the full extent allowed by law, regardless of the grounds or
nature of any claim asserted, including, without limitation, to claims based on principles of contract,
negligence or other tort, fiduciary duty, warranty, indemnity, statute or common law. This limit of liability
will also apply after this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION FOR THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS — In the event of a legal proceeding or other claim
brought against Crowe by a third party, except where it is judicially determined that Crowe performed
Services with recklessness or willful misconduct, Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Crowe
and its personnel against all costs, fees, expenses, damages and liabilities, including attorney fees and
any other fees or defense costs, associated with such third-party claim, relating to or arising from any
Services performed or work product provided by Crowe that Client uses or discloses to others or this
engagement generally. This indemnification is intended to apply to the full extent allowed by law,
regardless of the grounds or nature of any claim, liability, or damages asserted, including, without
limitation, to claims, liability or damages based on principles of contract, negligence or other tort, fiduciary
duty, warranty, indemnity, statute or common law. This indemnification will also apply after termination of
this Agreement.

NO TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS - No claim against Crowe, or any recovery from or
against Crowe, may be sold, assigned or otherwise transferred, in whole or in part.

TIME LIMIT ON CLAIMS - In no event will any action against Crowe, arising from or relating to this
Agreement or the Services provided by Crowe relating to this engagement, be brought after the earlier of
1) one (1) year after the date on which occurred the act or omission alleged to have been the cause of the
injury alleged; or 2) the expiration of the applicable statute of limitations or repose.

RESPONSE TO LEGAL PROCESS - If Crowe is requested by subpoena, request for information, or
through some other legal process to produce documents or testimony pertaining to Client or Crowe’s
Services, and Crowe is not named as a party in the applicable proceeding, then Client will reimburse
Crowe for its professional time, plus out-of-pocket expenses, as well as reasonable attorney fees, Crowe
incurs in responding to such request.

MEDIATION - If a dispute arises, in whole or in part, out of or related to this engagement, or after the
date of this agreement, between Client or any of Client’s affiliates or principals and Crowe, and if the
dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, Client and Crowe agree first to try, in good faith, to settle



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 14 March 28, 2022

the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association, under its mediation rules
for professional accounting and related services disputes, before resorting to litigation or any other
dispute-resolution procedure. The results of mediation will be binding only upon agreement of each party
to be bound. Costs of any mediation will be shared equally by both parties. Any mediation will be held in
Chicago, lllinois.

JURY TRIAL WAIVER — FOR ALL DISPUTES RELATING TO OR ARISING BETWEEN THE PARTIES,
THE PARTIES AGREE TO WAIVE A TRIAL BY JURY TO FACILITATE JUDICIAL RESOLUTION AND
TO SAVE TIME AND EXPENSE. EACH PARTY AGREES IT HAS HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO HAVE
ITS LEGAL COUNSEL REVIEW THIS WAIVER. THIS WAIVER IS IRREVOCABLE, MAY NOT BE
MODIFIED EITHER ORALLY OR IN WRITING, AND APPLIES TO ANY SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS,
RENEWALS, OR MODIFICATIONS TO THIS AGREEMENT. IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, THIS
AGREEMENT MAY BE FILED AS WRITTEN CONSENT TO A BENCH TRIAL WITHOUT A JURY.
HOWEVER, AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, IF ANY COURT RULES OR FINDS THIS
JURY TRIAL WAIVER TO BE UNENFORCEABLE AND INEFFECTIVE IN WAIVING A JURY, THEN
ANY DISPUTE RELATING TO OR ARISING FROM THIS ENGAGEMENT OR THE PARTIES’
RELATIONSHIP GENERALLY WILL BE RESOLVED BY ARBITRATION AS SET FORTH IN THE
PARAGRAPH BELOW REGARDING “ARBITRATION.”

ARBITRATION — If any court rules or finds that the JURY TRIAL WAIVER section is not enforceable, then
any dispute between the parties relating to or arising from this Agreement or the parties’ relationship
generally will be settled by binding arbitration in Chicago, lllinois (or a location agreed in writing by the
parties). Any issues concerning the extent to which any dispute is subject to arbitration, or concerning the
applicability, interpretation, or enforceability of any of this Section, will be governed by the Federal
Arbitration Act and resolved by the arbitrator(s). The arbitration will be governed by the Federal Arbitration
Act and resolved by the arbitrator(s). Regardless of the amount in controversy, the arbitration will be
administered by JAMS, Inc. (“*JAMS”), pursuant to its Streamlined Arbitration Rules & Procedures or such
other rules or procedures as the parties may agree in writing. In the event of a conflict between those
rules and this Agreement, this Agreement will control. The parties may alter each of these rules by written
agreement. If a party has a basis for injunctive relief, this paragraph will not preclude a party seeking and
obtaining injunctive relief in a court of proper jurisdiction. The parties will agree within a reasonable period
of time after notice is made of initiating the arbitration process whether to use one or three arbitrators, and
if the parties cannot agree within fifteen (15) business days, the parties will use a single arbitrator. In any
event the arbitrator(s) must be retired federal judges or attorneys with at least 15 years commercial law
experience and no arbitrator may be appointed unless he or she has agreed to these procedures. If the
parties cannot agree upon arbitrator(s) within an additional fifteen (15) business days, the arbitrator(s) will
be selected by JAMS. Discovery will be permitted only as authorized by the arbitrator(s), and as a rule,
the arbitrator(s) will not permit discovery except upon a showing of substantial need by a party. To the
extent the arbitrator(s) permit discovery as to liability, the arbitrator(s) will also permit discovery as to
causation, reliance, and damages. The arbitrator(s) will not permit a party to take more than six
depositions, and no depositions may exceed five hours. The arbitrator(s) will have no power to make an
award inconsistent with this Agreement. The arbitrator(s) will rule on a summary basis where possible,
including without limitation on a motion to dismiss basis or on a summary judgment basis. The
arbitrator(s) may enter such prehearing orders as may be appropriate to ensure a fair hearing. The
hearing will be held within one year of the initiation of arbitration, or less, and the hearing must be held on
continuous business days until concluded. The hearing must be concluded within ten (10) business days
absent written agreement by the parties to the contrary. The time limits in this section are not
jurisdictional. The arbitrator(s) will apply substantive law and may award injunctive relief or any other
remedy available from a judge. The arbitrator(s) may award attorney fees and costs to the prevailing
party, and in the event of a split or partial award, the arbitrator(s) may award costs or attorney fees in an
equitable manner. Any award by the arbitrator(s) will be accompanied by a reasoned opinion describing
the basis of the award. Any prior agreement regarding arbitration entered by the parties is replaced and
superseded by this agreement. The arbitration will be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C.
§§ 1 et seq., and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered by any court
having jurisdiction thereof. All aspects of the arbitration will be treated by the parties and the arbitrator(s)
as confidential.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 15 March 28, 2022

NON-SOLICITATION — Each party acknowledges that it has invested substantially in recruiting, training
and developing the personnel who render services with respect to the material aspects of the
engagement (“Key Personnel”). The parties acknowledge that Key Personnel have knowledge of trade
secrets or confidential information of their employers that may be of substantial benefit to the other party.
The parties acknowledge that each business would be materially harmed if the other party was able to
directly employ Key Personnel. Therefore, the parties agree that during the period of this Agreement and
for one (1) year after its expiration or termination, neither party will solicit Key Personnel of the other party
for employment or hire the Key Personnel of the other party without that party’s written consent unless
hiring or engaging party pays to the other party a fee equal to the hired or engaged Key Personnel’'s
compensation for the prior twelve-month period with the other party.

CROWE AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY - Crowe abides by the principles of equal employment
opportunity, including without limitation the requirements of 41 CFR 60-741.5(a) and 41 CFR 60-300.5(a).
These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their status as protected
veterans or individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime
contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, protected veteran status or disability. Crowe
also abides by 29 CFR Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A. The parties agree that the notice in this
paragraph does not create any enforceable rights for any firm, organization, or individual.

CROWE GLOBAL NETWORK — Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries are independent members of Crowe
Global, a Swiss organization. “Crowe” is the brand used by the Crowe Global network and its member
firms, but it is not a worldwide partnership. Crowe Global and each of its members are separate and
independent legal entities and do not obligate each other. Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries are not
responsible or liable for any acts or omissions of Crowe Global or any other Crowe Global members, and
Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries specifically disclaim any and all responsibility or liability for acts or
omissions of Crowe Global or any other Crowe Global member. Crowe Global does not render any
professional services and does not have an ownership or partnership interest in Crowe LLP or any other
member. Crowe Global and its other members are not responsible or liable for any acts or omissions of
Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries and specifically disclaim any and all responsibility or liability for acts or
omissions of Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries. Visit www.crowe.com/disclosure for more information about
Crowe LLP, its subsidiaries, and Crowe Global.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 16 March 28, 2022

w™ Cherry Bekaert"

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control
December 5, 2019

To the Partners of Crowe LLP
and the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Crowe LLP (the firm)
applicable to engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended March 31,
2019. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer
Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as
described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also inciudes an
explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional
standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed
as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating
weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm's compliance
therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations
Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards,
including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act; audits of employee benefit plans; audits performed under

FDICIA; audits of broker-dealers; and examinations of service organizations [SOC 2 engagements).

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Crowe LLP applicable to
engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended March 31, 2019, has been
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in

conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass
with deficiency(ies) or fail. Crowe LLP has received a peer review rating of pass.

1 4 D
U}‘”‘Q/ Qedoak LUt
Cherry Bekaert LLP

a0 ngnswasent mapir 0
200 Soutn 10th Street, Suite 900, Richmond, VA 23219 | p 2046735700 | cbh.com @ bakertiuy

NTERNAT DN



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1CED80D6-620F-4FAD-967D-E87B903B0640

South Suburban College 17 March 28, 2022

AICPA) peer review Program e

Administered by the National Peer Review Committes Durham, NC 27707
December 12, 2019
James Powers
Crowe LLP
225 W Wacker DR Ste 2600

Chicago, IL 60606-1228
Dear James Powers:

It is my pleasure to notify you that on December 12, 2019, the National Peer Review Committee accepted
the report on the most recent System Review of your firm. The due date for your next review is
September 30, 2022. This is the date by which all review documents should be completed and
submitted to the administering entity.

As you know, the report had a peer review rating of pass. The Committee asked me to convey its
congratulations to the firm.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

%WZZB/

Michael Fawley
Chair, National PRC

nprc@aicpa.org
+1.919.402.4502

National Peer Review Committee

cc: Samuel Johnson, Scot Ivey

Firm Number: 900010014904 Review Number: 564789

T 19194024502 | F 19194024876 | npre@aicpa.org



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST Agenda ltem  FY22-VIF

For Board Information in April, 2022 For Board Action in April, 2022
BOARD COMMITTEE: FUNDING:
Policy College Operating Grant Funded
Finance College Capital Student Life
Architectural Protection, Health, and Safety Special Levies
Other
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

As in past years, the Education Fund is in need of a loan from the Working Cash Fund. The
amount needed is exactly the same as last year and will be repaid within the time period as
required by state statutes.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

To utilized all resources of the College in the most cost effective manner.

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

The College will not receive the balance of its 2021 tax monies until August or September. In
addition, the funding received from various programs and grants from the State of lllinois are
reimbursed after the expenses have been paid. These actions require a loan for operating
purposes to meet current cash requirements and supports (Vision Statement Strategic Direction
2, SSC.2.17) to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secure institution.

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees authorize the Treasurer to make an inter-fund loan from the
Working Cash Fund to the Educational Fund in the amount of $7,213,941 as per the attached
resolution.

* Are funds available in the budget? APPROVALS
* |s this related to any previous Board action? 7 %
* Specify above if matching funds are required. /,,,,,
C reasurer
* Is this part of a large project requiring ! ﬁ P
additional funds? (Explain) Mraw

* Attach supplemental information as necessary




RESOLUTION

Authorizing a loan from the Working Cash Fund of Community College District #510,
South Suburban College of Cook County, State of Illinois, to the Educational Fund and
directing the Community College Treasurer to make such transfer.

WHEREAS, there are insufficient funds on deposit in the Educational Fund of
Community College District #510, South Suburban College of Cook County, State of
Ilinois (the "District") to meet ordinary and necessary disbursements for educational
purposes therefrom; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Public Community College Act,
110 Illinois Compiled Statutes 805/3-33.6, the following recitals are made:

A. Taxes or other funds in anticipation of collection or receipt of which the Working
Cash Fund is to be reimbursed are:
2021 Property Taxes  $6,573,879
B. The entire amount of taxes extended, or which the Board of Trustees of the
District estimates will be extended or received this year in anticipation of the
collection of all or part of which the Working Cash Fund is to be reimbursed is:
2022 Educational Fund $2,005,517
C. The aggregate amount of tax anticipation warrants or notes issued in
anticipation of the collection of such taxes together with the amount of interest
accrued for the Educational Fund and which the Board of Trustees of the District
estimates will accrue is:
Educational Fund None
D. The amount of moneys which the District anticipates to collect for the balance
of the year from the State, Federal government or other sources including interest
in anticipation of the receipt of all or part of which such transfer will be made is:
Credit Hour Grant None
Equalization None
E. The aggregate amount of receipts from taxes imposed to replace revenue lost

by local government units and school districts as a result of the abolition of ad



valorem personal property taxes which the Board of Trustees of the District
estimates will be set aside for the proportionate amount of debt service and
pension retirement obligations is:
CPPRT $425,000
F. The aggregate amount of moneys heretofore transferred from the Working Cash
Fund to the Educational Fund in anticipation of the collection of such taxes or of
the receipts of such other moneys from other sources is:
Balance None
WHEREAS, such taxes levied or to be received from educational purposes when
collected are to be applied first to the payment of any such warrants or notes and the
interest thereon and then to the reimbursement of the Working Cash Fund; and
WHEREAS, the amount which this Resolution directs the Treasurer of the District to
so transfer in anticipation of the collection of taxes levied or to be received for the year,
together with the aggregate amount of such anticipation tax warrants or notes heretofore
drawn against such taxes and the amount of interest accrued and estimated to accrue
thereon; the amount estimated to be required to satisfy debt service and pension or
retirement obligations; and the aggregate amount of such transfer heretofore made in
anticipation of the collection of such taxes does not exceed 90% of the actual or
estimated amount of such taxes extended or to be extended or to be received as set forth
in the Resolution; and
WHEREAS, the amount which this Resolution directs the Treasurer of the District to so
transfer in anticipation of the receipt of moneys to be derived for the year from the State,
Federal Government or from other sources, together with the aggregate amount
heretofore transferred in anticipation of the receipt of any such moneys, does not exceed
the total amount which is so estimated will be received from such source; and
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the District desires to effectuate said loan
between the Educational Fund of the District and the Working Cash Fund of the District;
and
WHEREAS, it is hereby determined that it is in the best interest of the District to loan
the Educational Fund of the District the amount of $7,213,941.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Community
College District #510, County of Cook and State of Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. The Board of Trustees of the District does hereby authorize and direct the
Treasurer of the District to transfer to the Educational Fund of the District the sum of
$7,213,941 from the Working Cash Fund of the District effective April 14, 2022.

SECTION 2. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage.

Passed by the Following Roll Call Vote this 14th day of April, 2022.

Trustee made the motion to adopt.
Trustee seconded.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Chairman Terry Wells

ATTEST:

Secretary Janet M. Rogers



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM: FY22-VI.G

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
X __ Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Approval to accept the College Insurance Committee’s recommendation for the annual renewal of health and life
insurance, and recommend Vista National as the insurance broker of record for fiscal year 2023.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

The board must approve the Insurance Committee’s recommendation to renew our employee health and life
insurance plans to ensure the continued provision of insurance benefits. This action supports Strategic Direction 3.1;
Foster fiscal stability and sustainability.

MOTION

Approval to accept the College Insurance Committee’s recommendation for the annual renewal of health and life
insurance, and recommend Vista National as the insurance broker of record for fiscal year 2023.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
* Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain) No %
M?Bp zz

AQUprlate Vice Prosident Date

N

vl 08U I
Date

v
/
2|
o
Q. SN
] g: \J
G
[t
NS



To: Lynette Stokes, South Suburban College President

From: David Anderson, Chairman, Joint Insurance Committee

Date: April 7, 2022

Subject: Joint Insurance Committee Recommendations; Medical, Vision, Dental, and Life
Insurances.

There was a large increase in health insurance usage by South Suburban College plan members during
the past year. The increased usage was not unique to the college health insurance. It was experienced
throughout the health insurance industry. Our premium quotes each year are based on a blend of our
usage and industry trends. This year, our initial quote from Blue Cross Blue Shield (BCBS) for health
insurance was a 20% increase over our current premiums.

The Insurance Committee considered a quote from another carrier and several plan changes to reduce
this increase. Ultimately, the Insurance Committee voted unanimously to recommend renewing health
insurance with Blue Cross Blue Shield. Additionally, the Insurance Committee voted unanimously to
recommend four changes to reduce the health insurance premiums. The Insurance Committee always
considers how plan changes may adversely affect members. Even with the recommended changes, the
plan benefits remain in line with national norms. Vista National also secured significant rate relief
through negotiations with BCBS. Their efforts along with recommended plan changes will bring the
average premium increase to 8.5%.

Changes:

e Increase individual copay/out of pocket for the BCBS PPO plans from $1500/$3000 to
$2000/54000. (2% premium savings to PPO plan members)

e Increase HMO ER copay from S50 per visit to $150 per visit. (0.4% premium savings to HMO plan
members)

e Increase HMO copays from $20 primary and $30 specialist to $30 primary and $40 specialist. (1%
savings to HMO plan members)

e Change dental carrier from Delta Dental to BCBS dental. With a 14% increase in dental
premiums (BCBS has offered a 2% health insurance premium reduction to switch. This results in
significant overall savings even with the dental premium increase.)

Recommendations:

The insurance committee recommends the following renewals, additions and changes of the following
plans effective July 1, 2022:

e BCBS PPO, HSA, and HMO health insurance plans (with the changes outlined above)
e Tele-Med 1-800MD (No Change)

e BCBS dental (Change from Delta Dental)

e EyeMed Vison (No Change)

e Life Insurance AD&D Plans: BCBS (No Change)

e Retain Vista National

cc:, Shannan Smith, Erica Humphrey, Peggy O’Connell, Marty Lareau, David Anderson, Jamie Welling,
Ruchi Jairath, Rea Alder, Kahlil Hogan, Cindy Bierovic, Rich Mathews ,Patrick Rush, Kim Pigatti



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM: FY22-VI.H

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move that the Board of Trustees reduce and limit the number of faculty sabbaticals to zero for the 2022-2023
academic year,

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
In light of the current financial position of the college, we are unable to finance sabbaticals for the upcoming
academic year.

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

This action supports Strategic Direction 3.0; South Suburban College will ensure the financial, physical and
echnological resources necessary to support educational programs and promote continuous innovation and

sustainability.

MOTION
Move that the Board of Trustees reduce and limit the number of faculty sabbaticals to zero for the 2022-2023
academic year,

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget?
* Is this related to any previous Board action?

* Is this part of a large project requiring . 9
additional funds? (Explain) QRAJU’ A U/: ! z . (3/90 {Q,
Appropriate Vice P%Date

r i D D

psttr I 20

Vﬁéf/ident 7 Date




Personnel



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY22-VII.A1

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy __ Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ___ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move to approve the retirement of Judith K. Smith as a full-time Registration Specialist in the Registration and Records
Department, effective June 30, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position, as needed.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N/A

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Please see the attached retirement letter from Judith K. Smith. Replacement of this position supports Strategic
Direction 1.1; Increase student retention, progression, persistence and completion.

MOTION

Move to approve the retirement of Judith K. Smith as a full-time Registration Specialist in the Registration and Records
Department, effective June 30, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position, as needed.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? N/A
*|s this related to any previous Board action? No
*Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain) No @
s ng/ 4422

Date

Date

__A4l4j22__

Appropri ice Pr deD Date
: / Z%M/M

{VP/res)é,Jnt | D4te




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
FY22-VILA.2

ITEM:

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy __ Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move to approve the retirement of Diane Wright Minnis as a full-time Computer Programmer in the Information
Technology Department, effective June 30, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position, as
needed.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N/A

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Please see the attached retirement letter from Diane Wright Minnis. Replacement of this position supports Strategic
Direction 3.0; South Suburban College will ensure the financial, physical and technological resources necessary to
support educational programs and promote continuous innovation and sustainability.

MOTION

Move to approve the retirement of Diane Wright Minnis as a full-time Computer Programmer in the Information
Technology Department, effective June 30, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position, as

needed.
Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? N/A

* Is this related to any previous Board action? No

* Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain) No
% 72 e 0410412022
Ongmator - Date
ML i L 2 //’/ )

Director offHumapResources Date 7
4z

ropriate Vi ]PreSIdent Date
(’, O/ 200 2

re/SIdent Date




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

BOARD COMMITTEE

Policy
Finance
Architectural
Other

ITEM: FY22-VILA.3

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

FUNDING
Operating Grant Funded
College Capital Student Life
Protection, Health and Special Levies
Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move to approve the resignation of Kendra Perdue-Smith as a full-time Director of Financial Aid in the Financial Aid
Department, effective March 18, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position, as needed.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N/A

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Please see the attached resignation letter from Kendra Purdue-Smith. Replacement of this position supports
Strategic Direction 1.1; Increase student retention, progression, persistence and completion.

MOTION

Move to approve the resignation of Kendra Perdue-Smith as a full-time Director of Financial Aid in the Financial Aid
Department, effective March 18, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position, as needed.

* Are funds available in the budget? N/A
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
*|s this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain) No

Approvals:

@Q@Z 44122

Originators [, Date

4 A ; Lo\ [ ' {%2 :Z
irector of yhman Resources Date
< __4l4j22
Ap rop iate Vic sldent, Date
7, 7 ' ( .
e /4~ e larf 11 %,
“Presjdent Date

[P



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
FY22-VIL.A4

ITEM:

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy _ Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ___ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move to approve the resignation of Jason Wroda, full-time Manager of Internal Controls and Compliance in the
Business and Accounting Department, effective August 31, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated
position, as needed.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N/A

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Please see the attached resignation letter from Jason Wroda. Replacement of this position supports Strategic
Direction 3.0; South Suburban College will ensure the financial, physical and technological resources necessary to
support educational programs and promote continuous innovation and sustainability.

MOTION

Move to approve the resignation of Jason Wroda, full-time Manager of Internal Controls and Compliance in the
Business and Accounting Department, effective August 31, 2022, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated
position, as needed.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? N/A
*Is this related to any previous Board action? No
*Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain) No ‘Léé//?ﬂ////%’\ L//_%/Q?———
nate —

Originato : Date

iy ( 7 ; /
NN LU LYl 2>

iréetc 'W n Res Date

Yoo

Date

%s///j %L,@/

_Prefident '




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
FY22-VI1.B.1

ITEM:

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy _X_ Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move to appoint Brittany Sims as a full-time Accountant | in the Business & Accounting Department, effective April
18, 2022, pending successful completion of a criminal background investigation.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

This is a full-time Support Staff position; 35 hours per week, 52 weeks per year, Grade VIiI on the Support Staff
Salary Schedule with a beginning annual salary of $38,246 plus benefits.

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

This action support Strategic Direction 3.0; South Suburban College will ensure the financial, physical and
technological resources necessary to support educational programs and promote continuous innovation and
sustainability.

MOTION

Move to appoint Brittany Sims as a full-time Accountant | in the Business & Accounting Department, effective April
18, 2022, pending successful completion of a criminal background investigation.

Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
*Is this related to any previous Board action? No
*|s this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain) No ,LM s ]
/Vz L /5/72.

Date
‘ S H / 5/ 22
r ctor of Human Resources Date

WﬂéTM@W— Y/2/72

W Date
Pre nt /

e Date




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

-VIL.CA
ITEM: FY22-VII.C

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy __ Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move that the Board of Trustees approve the creation of the Chief Financial Officer position and grant permission to
advertise said position.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

$100,000

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

As a result of the College Treasurer retiring, the need to hire the more traditional position of Chief Financial Officer is
needed at this time.

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees approve the creation of the Chief Financial Officer position and grant permission to
advertise said position.

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? N/A

*Is this related to any previous Board action? No

*Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain) No

WIEE:

Date

ate




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
Job Description

Job Title: Chief Financial Officer

Division: Treasurer's Office/Business & Accounting Office
Department: Administration

Reports To: Vice President of Administration
Administrator/TPE/Classified: Administrator

DATE: April, 2022

SUMMARY

The Chief Financial Officer acts as custodian of the College's funds, serves as financial advisor to the
President and the Board, seeks additional revenue sources, protects the assets of the College and keeps the
Vice President and President apprised of the institution's financial condition. Manages and directs the
activities of the Treasurer’s Office and the department of Business and Accounting Services in a
confidential and professional manner, ensuring accordance with all applicable laws and generally
accepted accounting principles for all funds of the College. Monitors the financial information, and is a
resource for College personnel in related financial and budgetary matters.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be
assigned.

Responsible for articulating and cultivating a clear understanding across the College of financial
conditions, trends, and alternative options; monitors and develops plans associated with the with major
funding sources.

Serves as chief accounting officer in charge of the College's accounting books and records. Supervises
the enforcement and maintenance of the classification of accounts and any other accounting rules and
regulations that any regulatory agency may prescribe. Oversees the hiring, promotion, and/or termination
of employees in the Business & Accounting Office and Treasurer's Office.

Develop and oversee financial policies, procedures, and internal controls to safeguard assets, protect
confidential information, and ensure accurate financial reporting.

Strategically develop and administer the annual budget and multi-year forecasting process to align the
College’s goals and mission.

Directs and manages a variety of projects and tasks including, but not limited to, the day-to-day fiscal
management and maintenance of monetary funds, financial records and reports, data base systems, and
student accounts.

Oversee all aspects of independent audit process and other compliance audits.

Maintains close working relationship with financial institutions, internal revenue service, and other
agencies or service providers, as well as personnel of the College engaged in related duties.



Secures financing (loans and/or bonds) for special projects to fund the various activities of the College
and maintains required financial arrangements. Knowledge of debt maintenance.

Responsible for the annual tax levy including the receipts, entries and reporting of these funds.

Presents the monthly financial reports and other relevant financial information at monthly College Board
meetings.

Represent the College at statewide CFO meetings and conferences and report trending news and
initiatives to the President’s Leadership Council and/or Board meetings as appropriate.

Participates in state and national meetings and pursues professional growth activities as may be
appropriate.

Invests the College's funds as required, prepares reports of these activities and establishes and coordinates
policies to govern investments.

Serves as a resource on President’s Leadership Council
Performs other duties as may be requested by the Vice President, President and Board of Trustees.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able
to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the
knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE:
Master's degree from an accredited college or university with a major in accounting or finance, plus four
years of progressive experience, preferably in an educational institution. CPA preferred.



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM: FY22-VII.DA

Board Meeting Date: April 14, 2022

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy __ Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural __ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Request that the Board of Trustees accept the Memorandum of Understanding between Community College
District No. 510, the South Suburban College Faculty Association, and Zubeir Haroun

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N

~

A

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

This action will assist in in providing credit courses and associate degree programs for an academically
prepared student body. (Strategic Direction #1 - Nurture and empower each student to succeed,
Goal 1.1)

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees accept the Memorandum of Understanding between Community College
District No. 510, the South Suburban College Faculty Association, and Zubeir Haroun

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget?

* Is this related to any previous Board action?

* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain)




	boardpacketAPR2022
	boardpacketAPR2022-0001
	boardpacketAPR2022-0002
	boardpacketAPR2022-0003
	boardpacketAPR2022-0004
	boardpacketAPR2022-0005
	boardpacketAPR2022-0006



